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Three self-guiding tours of our Historic Fort Town

. with points of interest to make your visit a welcome one.
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PRESCOTT

A BRIEF HISTORY

The Founding of Prescott

Major Edward Jessup founded Presecott in 1810 on part of the land granted from England for Loyalist support during thie
American Revolutionary War,  The town was naimied in honour of General Roberi Prescoll, Governor-in-Chicl of all Canaca,
1797-1807. Upon the homestead of Jessup, Fort Wellinglon was built with the beliel that the lown was a vulnerable place
for altack during the War of 1812, and todiuy remalns the show place of Prescolf.

Forwarding Trade on the St. Lawrence River

Prescotl was situated at Lhe head of the rapids, and af the lowest poinl on the river thal large boats could salely unload
cargo. This transfer of goods known as forwarding brought wealth and prestize to those that engaged in it

Influence of the Railways

As a means of restoring the prosperity lost with the completion of the St Lawrence canals in the middle of (he [840's,
the Presealt-Bytown Rallway was built in 1850, Many travellers, using it as a stopover point, boosted the economy. but alter
several vears of developrment. Prescott gradually hecame an intermediate point hetween larger centres.

Hotels, Inns and Entertainment

In 1849, a weary traveller could choose (rom 18 inns for food, lodging and entertainment.  Taverns lNousished and
nares such as the Hevers House & Dully's Hotel were a vital part to the prosperity of a growing town.

Industry in Prescott

The most outstanding industry of bvgone days, which cmploved many Prescoli citizens, was the Wiser Distillery and
Siock Farm situaled on the site of our beautilul Centennial Fark today.  Other names ol industries inciude the Grenville
Brewery and the Jones-Dowsley Foundry.

Talke a minute now and turn the elock back to the period between 1800 and 1850, Our three hisiorie tours include: Fort
Wellington & Vicinity, a look at the Forl and homes and churches close by; Our Historie Shopping District, includes
spme beautiful commercial buildings on Water St and King Si.. as well as edrly homes diating (o 1800: finally Prominent
Residential Dwelllngs inviles you to imagine the people who built and lived In these beautiful homes. Many varied styles
are represented.  Eojoy the history. the homes and ke a piece ol Priscotl hospitality home with you!



l. FORTWELLINGTON ¢1812/cl838
Thits National Historic Park stoml giiard over
the international border gnd the commercial
franspariationon the S5t Lawrenee River. The
first Fort Wellington, namied after the Dulie of
Wellingran, was bulll during the War of 1512,
Ihe second belng buill In 1838, Military lils-
tory |8 relived every July during Lowvalist
Days

2. “"THE HOSPITAL"
43658 Enst St. clB810
Bruilt by Edward dessup as o sehoolmasior's
residenes, (he house was used ag a militacy
hospital aiter the completton of Fort Welling-
tonn. Deslgnaied as o heritage structure by the
Ontarto Heritage Foundation.

3. McDONELL RESIDENCE
408 Easi 51 clB835
Granied 1o isabelln MeDonell, the widow ol @
foval military soldier this fine home was once
used as o voung ladies’ orademy. and today
SATYes as an antigue shop

4. FRASER HOME
177 Dibhle 50 cl848
George Fraser, a carpenter purchased this-lot
and bl this home 1 1848, living there for
22 veurs with Nis six children.

5. JESSUP COTTAGE
130 Difslale 5L clB835
Originally owned by Hamilton Jessap, grand
safl of Prescoit’s founder, Dr. Jessup carried
an business for several vears prioctising medi-
cine amd was also o collector ol custnms,

6. BRUCE HUTCHINSON HOME

392 Edward cl830's
Comstrucied by o gentleman named 1homias
Frigser, president of the Baard. ol Paolice in
1835, the hame 18 said (o have been used in
the Rebellion ol 1855 with soldiers billeted
here, Previous owners were Samuel Crane,
forwarider, John Patton, registrmr and noied
Citindinn sothor. Braes Flatchinson. born i
P01,

FORT WELLINGTON
& VICINITY

7. SIRRICHARDSCOTT BIRTHPLACE
HE9 Edward Si clB824
Wm. James Soolt purchased: this lot {rom
Susannal Jessup bullding thls home soon
ilterwards:, Sir Richard Scorl. 18251913, bhe-
ciime Mayor of Cltmwiar in 18532 and is recog
niged as “the father ol the Separate Schiool
Act, 1860 and (he Scoli Acl— Canadian Tem-
peranoe Act, TETE,

8. BT. MARK'S CONVENT

4449 Edward 5t cl848
The Hore Samuel Crane. o properous for-
wirder, built this home and his davghier,
Frances lived theve untdl 1853 when the home
was sold o James Sweeney, an aceouniant,
Murgarer Ellzabeth Sweeney marrled Dr.
Wni P. Buckley who operated a doctor's
office in this house. In 1905, (the property was
soild 1o the Moman Catholic Chureh [or use as
St Mark's Convent.

8. ST. JOHN'S MANSE

147 Dibble 51, clB840's
Jusius Sherwood Merwlo. a promimant bus|-
nessmun in Prescotl pusehased this land from
Susannah Jessup om 1E37. This beaotiful
home was likely buill (o the 1HAM0 S, Rev, Wil-
ifam Lewin, pastor ol 5t John's Anglican
Clhureh from 187415895 bough! the home in
1891 ps a manse,

10. BENJAMIN FRENCH HOME

157 Dibhile 56, clH8589
Sophia Freneh, wile of Benjamin French, was
piven this land and built a reflined Vielorian
house in 1839, French the son ol o ULE. Loyal-
isl, was engaged in railway contracting in the
United States and in THEH was appoinled
Superintendent of (he SC Lawrence and Of-
lawa Railwiay.

1l1. ST. MARK'S ROMAN

CATHOLIC CHURCH

160 [Hbble St cl1887
The property on which St. Mark’s Church
now slands was acquired in 1832 Irom (he
Jdessup Esiate and a chureh was erected very

close (o 1he siie of the presenl church with
Rev, . W Camplon appointed parish priesi
In 1885 4 conmimittes wis selectied (0 erect a
new churmh with the comerstone belng Taid
in May ZE 1887 The cosl wihs $23.250

12. S8T. MARK'S RECTORY

160 Dithkle St clB35
Rev. J. W, Camplon. Parish Pries) 1H32:06
built this lne struciure al 1he same (Ime he
butlt anid operaled Grenville ' College.
13. SEXTON'S HOME

172 Diblle S1. clB50's
This well constructed stone House which was
gsed as the Sexton’'s home for 56 John's
Anglivan Church, s shown an the map of
Prescott 1861 as a school.

14, ST. JOHN'S ANGLICAN CHURCH
172 Dibhle 510 clBa0
Rev. Robert Blukey. Pastor 1B21-1858 wis
granted this land i Nov. 1822 from Susan-
nah Jessup. The original frame building was
replaced by the present  beautiful  stone
church of pure Gaothie design in 1560, T
building was completed ol o cost of 513,600,

15. MERCHANT'S BANK

JHA Centre 51. cl837
On land once owned by Sanmel Glasglow, a
Prescoti merchant, this was the location of
ihe Merchant's Bank in 1868, This was the
lorerunner of the Bank of Monireal with a scall
ol two. I was Jater owned by Dr. MePherson, a
well loved general practivioner.

16. OLD TOWN HALL

141 Henry 5L cl838
On thls 1ot purchased by the Presadent and
Board of the Prescatl Police in 1838, Pres-
coti's first town hall was builn inuse as such
urdil 1874, Also wsed as s cdiorr hovse, jall
and high school. After WWIL the boild fng was
purchased by thie Rove! Canaclionm Legion

17. REVERE HOUSE

100 King 5¢. E. cl845
John Hunninglon, earlier engaged in (he rail-
way business: became proprictor of the old
Johnslon Holel alterwards called the Revere
House Huntington advertscd hils hotel as
large, commodious witly o blllard room and
accomoadillon for 30 pueses

18, DUFFY'S HOTEL

179 - 195 King 51. cl340
Silveater Dully, an innkeeper purchased this
ot ram Thomas Fraser in TE3SE, The Dujlding
appoirs o have been buile i two seotions
fromn limestone with a two storey veranda.




LEGEND “HISTORIC

FORT WELLINGTON & VICINITY

1. Fort Wellington ‘14. 5t. John's Anglican Church 25. Mechanic
2. The Hospital 15. Merchant's Bank 26. Prescott
3. McDonnell Residence 16. Old Town Hall {l.egion} 27. Glasgow
4, Fraser Home 17. Reverc House 28. D.L.ID. B
5. Jessup Cottage 18. Dulffty’'s Flotel 29. Alex St
6. Birthplace of Bruce Hutchinson 30. Furness
7. Sir Richard Scott Birthplace OUR HISTORIC SHOPPING DISTRICT 31, Rosame
8. St. Mark's Convent 19, Forwarders' Muscum 32. The Coit
9. 5t. John's Mansc 20. The Toshack Building 33 F.J. Fri
10. Benjamin French Hornme 21. Carriage Archway/Swan Inn 34. Wiser Hi
11. St Mark’'s Roman Catholie Church 22. Clock Tower
12. Si, Mark's Reelory 23. Masonic Block PROMINED
13. Sexton’s House 24. Lanc's Smoke Shop 35. Municips
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36. THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING

360 Dibble 51 W. 1831
Prescolt’s high sehool was buill on this sile in
1854, A new high school was boflt in 1931
Now houses the munleipal olfices and the
Prescotr Public Library which was begun in
1895,

36. WILLARD HOUSE

3899 DHbhble 5t W cl1857
Willard was one of Prescoil's deneral mer-
chiants and his lamily lived in this house un-
til the turn of the century. I tow honses doc-
tars oflices and apartinents above. A hipped
rool slopes in four direetions witl a small
cupala ar the peak.

37. CHAUNCEY PECK HOUSE
416 Ditihle St.

cl848
One of Prescolt’s properous merchants, Peck
biaill this howse in the American Classle sivie.
in Lovell’s irectory of 1851, he is listed as a
“dealer in o dry goods.  drups. medicines,
groceries, paints, and dry stolls with s store
o the carmer ol Conlre and Wader Streeis

38. ALBERT WHITNEY HOUSE

A0 Dibble 500 W clB7a
Belleved built by Albert Whitney, manager
lor Wiker's Dislillery in 1875, Whitney held
thiz patenit lor the Wiser Distillery as be was
Canadian aned the Wiser men were American.
Albert was the brother of James P. Whilney.
Premier of Ontarie 1905 - 1994, There sre
stvern] simdkar houses in Preseoll, bul the
Whitney house s the best preserved,

39. JAMES IRWIN HOME
330 Hbble St. W.
James Irwin was Mavor of Prescott helween
IHGS-18TL, 1he important yvears following
Confederalion. He wis a prosperous hanber
mercliant. He owned the whole block and al-
ter budlding the house reserved the wes! por-

tion ol his properiy lor his lamber vardd.

cl1860°'s
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40. MAYFIELD

248 Park Sirect W cl848
Alfred Hocker. o prosperous [orwarder, pur
chagsed (his ol from James Walker, grandson
ol Major kEdward Jessup in 1847, The resi-
dence ol e Jessup tnmily siocd behind it for
many yvears., From 1883 (o 1897 (he properiy
was owned by George Heeke greal grandson
al Barbara Heck. The house 1s buill of lime-
stone covercdl with rongh Cast stucco and
there isa very large carriage house al the rear.

41. THE BUCKLEY HOUSE

BEY Centre St cl877
John Buackley. Mayvor of rescott 1876-73,
erciled this house, as a new honie lor his
vourig bride. but his lience died belore they
could move in and Buckley remained in the
lumily bome on Waler 510 John Buokley was i
merchand anc in partnership with his brother,
James carricd on the lorwarding business

42. SANDERS HOME

DO Centre 51, clB847/18565
Buill by William Sanders, a grocery keeper
and veoman., The house was owned by Pat
rick Carbersy, o surveyvor ol cusloms lrem
1855 (o 1860, This beautiful home is grace-
lully preserved.
43. THE AEK

138 Puark S1 cl830
Buill by Assistam Commilssary General Ful-
ford 1. Feide. a veteran of Walerloo who
caind Lo Canndo in 1830 and wis later stalion-
ad at Forl Wellingion.

44. GUNN HGUSE

210 James 51, clB30’'s
Alired Hooker purchased this property fram
Tharmilvon Walker sho bael lived in the ariginal
furmborse. Willinm Gunn, a mariner la.er
purchased the howse from John Paiton, Esq.
and Greaville County Hegistoar.

45. PORTRE/PURKIS HOUSE

2566 Janies St clB40
Fruncis Porire, o carpenter purchasee this lot
and  buill  this  fine Prescoti home  In
1840, The columns may be part ol the ariginal

e

hause, The home was later occupicd by J. D,
Purliis. a lamous forwarder,

46. GRENVILLE COUNTY

REGISTRY OFFICE

Cenlre St. cl879
Buill to a standicd Ontario governmen| de-
sigin with vaulied ceilings, stone Hoor and
brick walls. An addition was buill in 1979.

47. ST. ANDREW’S

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Corner Centre & Dihble Sis. cl883
In 1821 a lrame church 36" x 507 was hulll on
Jand granted to Rev, Robert Bova by Susan-
tih Jessup, The original churely was replacedd
by a slone church in 1850, which was fes
troyved by lre in 1892 The present stone
church {note (he Beautlful windows) was dedi-
cited in 1893.

48. DOWSLEY - HILLIARD TERRACE

262 Dibble 50 cl835
This terrace was buill in two slagdes a vear
aparl by W, Hilliard and J. Dowsaley ol the
Jones-Dowslew Foundry., Note the intricate
iron work on e east section.
49, ST.PAUL'S UNITED CHURCH

Dibhle St c1856¢1981
[n 1830 a frame church was erected on w lot
across the sirect [rom the present site to serve
the Methadists of Prescotl. In [856, the Wes-
leyan Meihodis! congregaiion in Prescolt
dedicated a new chiurch with a cost of $5,000.
In June 1925 members of the church and
others formed the United Chureh of Canada.
On July 28, 1979, lire destroyed the elnarch.
The present chureh was completed in 1981.

50. ALPHEUS JONES HOME

320 Dibble St. clB20
A typical example of the Adamesque classical
hoase. hasically American in origin, but with
da cerlain British heaviness of accent. Buill by
Alplitus Jones, Prescoll's (sl postmasier,
in 1820, His lmther. Ephraim Jones, repre-
sentid Groopville County in the first rariia-
ment in 17592-96.
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19. THE FORWARDERS' MUSEUM

Water and Centrne Sireets clg12
A unique musenrn hat tells the story of the
Farwarding Tracde that flourished in Prescoti
dur Lo the 8t. Lawrence rapids, [rom the late
17065 to aboul 1B50D. Thig (rade was vital to
the sewtlement of Upper Canada. Desigrated
under the Ontario Heritage Foundation. this
museurm opened in duly 1978

#0. THE TOSHACK BUILDING

182 Waler 5t clB41
Cne of the few reminders of the glory divs of
Waler Strect as (he commercial hub ool the for
warding own. Hepresentalive ol the type of
commearcial  structures which  once  lined
Water Streel during the 1830°s and 15405 in
Prescofl.
21. CARRIAGE ARCHWAY cl1B843

Waiter Strevl between Centre

ond George Sis.
Thiz bmestone building composed of 1wo soe-
hons joined by an arched carringe way wis
built by Samuel Glozgow and  Alexander
smyth two ol Prescoll’'s early merchants.
Glusgow tsed his hall as Gibson's Hotel dur-
ing the 1850's.

2Z. ROTARY CLOCK TOWER cl9BO
Corner ol Centee and King Sireets
Built as 0 751h Anniversary Project of Rotary
International under the Neighbourhood [m-
provement Programn. The clock was used in
Prescoll’s former Town Hall.
23. MASONIC BLOCK cl879
N.5S. King 51 pormter ol Centre Si.
Composcd of four seciions each iliree storeys
high, this commercial row has arched win-
dows with the cornices and keystones decar-
ated with linear designs. Over the central bay
nteach seclion 15 a symbol of (he Masorni
order. Over the vears a linancial institution.
it hardware store and a dry goods store have
occupied these siores.

OUR HISTORIC
SHOPPING DISTRICT

24. LANE'SSMOKE SHOP cl860°s

N.&. King 5t between Contre & Edward
This tobarco and confectionery store has
been in operation lor over 100 years. [ wias
stiarted by the late Jack MeCarthy and was
known s MoCarthy's Clgar and Tobacco
Store [caturing home-made cigars

26. MECHANIC'S BLOCK clB74

N.S5. King 51 between Cenlre & Edwird
Thommas Coales owned the store on the far
rlght and operaied his tinsmithing business
there. Samuel Coons awned the central two
stores. One he used tor his undertaking and
cabinetmaking business while the ather wis
an ice cream parlour. The list store was awr-
cd by Nesfield Ward who as g contricior was
probably responsible for erecting the build-

ing.

26. THE PRESCOTT JOURNAL/

SMYTH BUILDING

5.5. Ring 51. cl843
Adexander Smyth. a general merchant, sad
dler and leather dealer built this stone build
ing and leased the siores (o numerous [eoarnis
in the IB50’s, The Prescoll Joarnal firsl ap-
peared March 13, 18890 as the Prescol Tele-
graph. In 1958 this King 51, building was pur-
chased by 5t. Lawrence Printing Co. Lid. who
operate o cornmercinl printing plant and pub-
lish the Prescoli Journal and Cardinal News.

27. GLASGOW HOUSE

53 King 5. 5.5, clB43
Adjoining the Smyth building, Samuel Glos.
gow built (his building @ o general slore aicl
it s still known as the Glasgow House, Over
the past several years, it has housed a furni-
ture store.

28. CANADIAN COAST GUARD cl880's

5.5, King 5i. Between George St.

and Wesl 5i.
This building. now owned by Transport Cane
ada was originally the home ol the Imprerial
Starch Company. The property was sold to be
used as the Dominon Lighthouse Depot in
1903.
29. ALEX STARK HOME

216 King 51 clBa7
This propesty was outside the lown limils of
the Je=sup granl being granted to Lewis
Moshicr sold (o Alex Stark in 15837 with own-
ership stayving in the Stark family nntil 1872,
30. FURNESS HOUSE

B17 King 5t cl835
Originally granted o Lewis Moshier the land
passcd through the Jessup lamily and was

===

acld 1o John Furmess tn 1834 Typical o On-
Ao houses arecied in the middle of 1he last
century. this basic fat (ront slone duplex has
a yililed rool, two storeys high

31, THE ROSAMOND HOME

455 Ring St. cl833
dJohin  Rosamond  purchased this: Tot | from
James dessup in 1832, The house wis buil
ol eparse rubible or leldstone and the porehiis
not original. A descendant of the man who
buiilt the house still occuples |t today.

32, THE COTTAGE PROPERTY

AT King S5i. W c1B00
Edward Jessup [ bailt this hoose and lived
there until his death in 18150 His wile, Susan-
rinh remained there with her seven childrén,
aceupied with the selling ol many of the prop-
erties granicd 1o the Jessup lamily. This Liirm
house was purchased e 1EGS by Major Barth-
olomew While, Prescolt’s first mayvor, (rom
Dr. Hamilion Jessup., White kEnd his wile,
Elizabelii Buckley remurined there for severil
vears and descendents of The White fnamily
sl hive there.,

33. F.J. FRENCH HOME

592 King Si1. el 880's
F. J. Freneh was born ol Burrith's Rapids. ihe
san of a merchant, He studied law 1o Ot
and praciieed as a barrister in Mermrickville lor
P vears Delore moving (o Prescoti. French
wiis [hie President ot the st Grenville Couni @
Histaricnl Society faunded int 1891, To be s
men et you had to have i aneestor livingg in
Prescoll in 1794,

34. WISER AND WISER/BROWN HOME

615 King 5i.. 724 King 51. and

741 King SI. cl1A50's/LA60's
These three homes were owneid by thie Wisers
and WiseriBrowns. The propolelors of the
Wiser Distilery and Rysdyk Stock Farm.
these men played an important role in curly
industey in Preseott.
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49. St. Paul's United Church
50. Alpheus Jones Home

OTHER POINTS OF INTEREST
51. Prescott Commmunily Centre

52. Farmer's Market

533. Bus Depot

54. Post Offiec

55. Police Station

56. Train Station

57. Free Methodist Church

58. Centennial Park

59. MePherson Heallh Centre

Na, 2 HERITAGE HIGHWAY

Battle of Windmill Paint —
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